Park, Beach, and Recreation Commission Regular Meeting

November 6, 2013

Members Present

Daniel Worroll, Jr., Chairman Frank Giustino, Commissioner Kerri Rowland, Commissioner

Absent

Also Present

Paul Piscitelli, Recreation Director

Public Works Representative Paul I Nick Veccharelli, Jr., Aldermanic Liaison Anthony Giannattasio, Aldermanic Liaison Ann Fabian, Vice Chairman

The Park, Beach and Recreation Commission held their Regular Meeting on **November 6**, **2013**, at 7:30 p.m. in Conference C. Chairman Worroll called the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m.

I. Consideration of Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Park, Beach and Recreation Commission held on October 2, 2013.

Commissioner Rowland made a **Motion** to accept the **October 2**, **2013** minutes as read. Commissioner Giustino seconds **Motion**.

Motion unanimously carried.

II. Public Statement

The time limit granted to each speaker shall be limited to three (3) minutes. None.

III. Correspondence

None.

IV. Director's Report

- 1. Program Update Director Piscitelli Fall programs are winding down. Currently planning for the very popular season of basketball. Looking ahead to summer, schools are scheduled to end on June 6, 2014 which may add two to three weeks of additional planning for summer programs. Discussion followed regarding seasonal temporary funding, the impact on mandated minimum wage increases which will be going into effect on January 1, 2014; and a suggestion to ask the Board of Education to consider a financial stipend to support the increase in summer programs.
- 2. Milford's 375th Celebration Director Piscitelli A committee of approximately 40 people will be planning events to celebrate Milford's 375th Anniversary Celebration all year long. Piscitelli will be organizing the event calendar and presented the Commissioners with a copy of the 2014 calendar which will be updated as celebration

events are planned. The Recreation Department will be participating to a great extent and will be planning different events throughout the year. Piscitelli was named Chairman of Milford's 375th parade committee.

V. Commissioner's Report

- 1. Golf Course Committee Chairman Worroll Golf course committee is making improvements. A bid went out to do some work around the greens and expand the tees. This is going well.
- **2.** Walnut Beach Enhancement Committee Chairman Worroll Will be attending a meeting next week and will discuss the sidewalks in the area that are in need of repair.
- 3. Bench Dedication Program Director Piscitelli Piscitelli stated one new bench will be going in at Walnut Beach within the next ten days and there are two new benches on order. One will be going in at Walnut Beach and the other going in at Morningside at the bottom of Orchard Street. This bench is dedicated to Myra and Ken Sheldon and Morningside has agreed to put it in and have their landscaper do the concrete work.

VI. Old Business

None.

VII. New Business

City Green – Director Piscitelli – Met with Milford Trees and representatives of Public Works and came to an agreement to plant new trees on the western end of the Green which is severely lacking in trees. This will enhance this entrance to the Green as first seen by the public as well as support Christmas lights and it is consistent with the arboretum plan in place.

VIII. Adjourn

Commissioner Rowland made a **Motion** to adjourn at 7:55 p.m. Commissioner Guistino seconds **Motion**.

Motion unanimously carried.

The Park, Beach and Recreation Commission will hold their next Regular Meeting at 7:30 p.m. on **December 4, 2013** in **Conference Room "C".**

Respectfully submitted,

Linda M. Mossorofo Secretary